
Message 

From: Bennee, Fliss (HSS-Technology, Digital & Transformation Directorate) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ED2228A6288D494F8D8A289C9042FD3C-
BENNEE, FLI] 

Sent: 05/10/202010:48:13 AM 
To: DS FirstMinister (OFMCO) [ds.firstminister@gov.wales]; PS Minister Health & Social Services [psmhss@gov.wales]; 

Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) [clare.jenkins010@gov.wales]; PS FirstMinister [ps.firstminister@gov.wales] 
CC: Runeckles, Jane (OFM - Special Adviser) [jane.runeckles@gov.wales]; Evans, Carys (Office of the First Minister) 

[carys.evans@gov.wales]; Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) [frank.atherton@gov.wales]; PS Chief 
Medical Officer [pschiefinedicalofficer@gov.wales]; Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) 
[rob.orford@gov.wales]; Brindle, Simon (OFM - European Transition) [simon.brindle@gov.wales]; Kilpatrick, Reg 
(EPS - LG Director) [reg.kilpatrick@gov.wales] 

Subject: RE: CDL Meeting Monday 5 October 

Given the likely increases in Covid across the board, the fact that we do not yet have enough 
evidence to show that people are complying and the need to have a definitive effect on the R number, 
I would suggest that the First Minister may wish to ask CDL whether they are willing to provide 
economic support for a firebreak/circuit breaker around half term. 

We could model what this looks like, though we have not yet done so. SAGE will be publishing the 
recommendations at the end of this week — I assume that the FM in Scotland will also be 
considering? 

Thanks 

Fliss 

From: Brindle, Simon (OFM - European Transition) <Simon.Brindle@gov.wales> 
Sent: 05 October 2020 09:40 
To: PS FirstMinister <PS.FirstMinister@gov.wales>; Kilpatrick, Reg (EPS - LG Director) <Reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales> 
Cc: Runeckles, Jane (OFM - Special Adviser) <Jane.Runeckles@gov.wales>; Evans, Carys (Office of the First Minister) 
<Carys.Evans@gov.wales>; DS FirstMinister (OFMCO) <DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social 
Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) <Clare.Jenkins010@gov.wales>; Atherton, Frank 
(HSS - Chief Medical Officer) <Frank.Atherton@gov.wales>; PS Chief Medical Officer 
<PSChiefMedicalOfficer@gov.wales>; Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>; 
Bennee, Fliss (HSS-Technology, Digital & Transformation Directorate) <Fliss.Bennee@gov.wales> 
Subject: RE: CDL Meeting Monday 5 October 

*NR 
.-.--•-•-. 

A few lines as requested + recent correspondence between SG and No 10. 

• Across the UK, the restrictions we have all put in place are generally focused on reducing 
spread of coronavirus through social interactions, aiming to allow ongoing education and business 
activities. We may need to introduce further controls, and many of these would have economic 
consequences 
o Restrictions on business activity will require HM Treasury intervention through financial 
support. [this is the subject of Scottish Government — PM correspondence last week — attached] 
• NPls need to be considered in the round: 
o Local controls in areas of high risk should include restrictions to travel into areas on lower risk 
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o Restrictions to pub licencing hours are more effective with off-licence and supermarket 
restrictions on sale of alcohol 

simon 

From: PS FirstMinister <PS.FirstMinister@gov.wales>
Sent: 02 October 2020 14:51 
To: Kilpatrick, Reg ([PS - LG Director) <Reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales>
Cc: Brindle, Simon (OFM - European Transition) <Simon.Brindle@gov.wales>; Runeckles, Jane (OFM - Special Adviser) 
<Jane.Runeckles@gov.wales>; Evans, Carys (Office of the First Minister) <Carys.Evans@gov.wales>; PS FirstMinister 
<PS.FirstMinister@gov.wales>; DS FirstMinister (OFMCO) <DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social 
Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) <Clare.Jenkins010@gov.wales>; Atherton, Frank 
(HSS - Chief Medical Officer) <Frank.Atherton@gov.wales>; PS Chief Medical Officer 
<PSChiefMedicalOfficer@gov.wales>; Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>;
Bennee, Fliss (HSS-Technology, Digital & Transformation Directorate) <Fliss.Bennee@gov.wales>
Subject: CDL Meeting Monday 5 October 

Reg, 

CDL has requested a meeting with the Devolved Administration FMs/dFM on Monday. 

It is likely this meeting will be at 15:45 with the below agenda: 

AGENDA 

1. Reflections on NPIs 
The Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and devolved administrations to discuss the 
recent interventions across all areas of the UK, and share any views on likely further action. 

2. Reflections on engagement 
The Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and devolved administrations to share reflections 
on engagement and future activity. 

The FM doesn't require full briefing, but if there's anything you think would be useful for him to see 
grateful if you could send through by 12pm Monday please. 

ManyThanks,_ 
NR 

NR 
Prif Ysgrifennydd Preifat i Brif Weinidog Cymru 
Senior Private Secretary to the First Minister of Wales 
E-mail/E-bost: ps.firstminister@gov.wales 
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